David P. Ainsworth, P.E,
1200 NW Hearnes Ave, Blue Springs, MO 64015
Cell Phone: 816-682-2093
Email: dainsworth@chelepis.com

February 1, 2022
Mr. Dave Butler

Re: Property @
2030 SW Farm Field Ln
Hook Farms Lot 3
Lee’s Summit, MO.
Undermined Footing from Sewer Line Trench Inspection

Dear Mr. Butler:

On February 1, 2022, | inspected the undermined Footing from Sewer Line Trench for the above
referenced property. The sewer line trench exposed the foundation wall and footing in that
area leaving it without lateral support. There was no lateral movement or cracking of the
footing or wall.

My recommendation is that the entire trench be backfilled with AB-3 installed in 10” to 12” lifts

and compacted with a hand run vibratory tamper. The final 2’ of fill to bring the area to final
grade should be black dirt to allow for grass to grow.

David P. Ainsworth, P.E.




